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(d) Hexo ozoLNe 506 JHRE e
(2) Zoess SIEED 398 AT FTeTd VL30T Ted:! 0 0
(3) POYLT BB :
(a) QEPEIDON 0 0
(b) =womers 3on emnedd () 0 0
(C) BT RETRESD BRWBNEH 14,98,92,672 15,17,01,423
(d) QEEPETO TRFETIETND 11,14,575 11,14,575
(4) RS Semn
(@) ©o=O R 0 0
(b) @ zewmensd 3,91,009 3,41,009
(C) BT BRBNW 2,35,88,943 13,45,919
(d) BDFIE VLTI TN 36,03,952 21,57,712
2083, 24,76,94,177 22,24,97,530
Il. sane .
(1) ePDNYYT S/TR :
(@) aosane:
(i) ,z3Esecm, waned 12,75,53,287 12,31,64,992
(i) | BTBTTRT Saned 0 0
(i) , FrecOT=doR 18,00,000 0
(V) | ST ©pm QoD B 0 0
(b) POHOLT THRENH 0 0
(C) ZNoBRRT 301 SANW (VY 0 0
(d) QEETPETROD FOMED 30, TNONTINED 2,26,182 2,26,182
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(e) BT HROCROTLT BAND 9 65,32,244 71,82,452
(2) e NPT S/ :
(@) wWPOTRRIND 0 0
(b) =o® moTAND 10 39,531 15,83,987
(c) =& THELBNTD 11 25,87,436 32,58,812
(d) , SNTH DB, [N B3P 12 10,74,07,318 8,57,50,904
() BOIT[REN TN Y, TNOMERLD 13 15,10,785 12,88,885
(f) 3T AR BN 14 37,394 41,316
2083), 24,76,94,177 22,24,97,530
S5, TIT TR TOWOQATOZ ONECBOATS EIZEINTR, SRTDTIT.
X /- Ao/~
(Bez® %7 VYT, o.v.5¢ ) (eQmee W, &)
QTerTBI

sswm@ws BT

2003 : 05-07-2019
& TONFRV.

ONEEDAT TTR DI0TE, WJVTT N
N0. TEed $¢F & FRe JToN,
S8, TOBRGTTD

(Firm No. FRN008638S)

o /-
(A BRI Ess)
TOTT
M.No.025511
DJ0T: 23-07-2019
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TIOEEIT 100 BRT[E) AN A0NS

(BJEWT TTTITT 2,000 YOTIE0)
31 =502 2019 TS BRJINROR SIRET CoOPIJE STTE,

(FRWOM TRTICNNTY)

QBTN Ted 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
095303 el aferct

l. 55008 &meod 15 8,13,40,614 7,72,71,087
II. 2383 smoed 16 1,50,31,183 93,05,715
. 2063 escsaom (I +10) 9,63,71,797 8,65,76,802
V. Deensd:

@B e HOTFE Sened 17 1,21,77,715 83,51,514

22005 AP, T 18 7,18,53,640 6,13,86,185

TEOBRT T, 19 0 0

380 7030, 9369508, Lo 7 50,81,625 50,01,640

Q3T LRENLH 20 35,27,760 40,92,974

2083, SN 9,26,40,740 7,88,32,313
V. o550 T WResmeg, 3%,

Tonwe 3onon Swecsen g (ITT-1V) 37,31,057 77,44,489
VI. 9550069 t52dne 21 7,15,229 -70,456
VIl om5053508, t30e0ns sonse 3oroP

Seme oo (V-VI) 44,46,286 76,74,033
VIl omz50s, teinsd 0 0
IX. SorcdSemen s (VII-VII) 44,46,286 7,67,40,33
X. 3o Segns:

1. 2309 3orinsh 11,80,152 11,08,442

2. THOTR[OAT 3oNRNeD 0 0
X, Z[0OTNTOABROT 00T WO

=@ T08 @g3 (15 (IX-X) 32,66,134 65,65,591
XIl. ZASRROE =550 <ot (33) 0 0
XII1. 3ASR 20T 53,5500 Sor Seried 0 0
XIV. %ﬁéﬁmo&ﬁ 3,535590C 3OO S0TTT

@053 (858) (XI+XIV) 0 0
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XV. & @008 o3 (35) (XI+XIV)
XVI. 8383 Fecons e nes:

1. oo

2. ug8 TPRT

32,66,134 65,65,591

43 86
43 86

53, TIT TYJ FOWORRTIOZ, DNEBORT L3FFTNITY, SUCTIT0.

8o /-

(TFD® 2F°. FEPQOTT, 52.0.3¢)

[P AYTE AT BT

Q003 : 05-07-2019

x& /-
(BVNTDT &3. &.)
QT ECTTOY
ONEBORTI TR DJIDOTE, WROTITN
20. TeT® $cF & Boe TTzN,
I8, TOBRGED
(Firm No. FRN008638S)

& /-
(2 DR FE),
Bspldlaple]
M.No.025511

odvos : 23-07-2019
R : o
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31-03-2019 G R IZT GFORTINTIT L5TFF

5369 - 1

(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)

ReTVTITT AR

31-03-2019
00T

31-03-2018
00T

(a) ©R83 OB -
1,00,000 &8s Retonish B Fedh 8e.1,000/- 503

(b) 83, =02r 0B oo WOt

10.00,00,000

10.00,00,000

75903 ssg¢3 Fetonish T3 s8edd  de.1,000/-003 7,59,03,000 7,59,03,000
(003 Bsgt3 Fenegd) 14000/~ S58L3 FeMT
SNAT BRHTIN TTORSINT).
38 - 2
(FPRWOM TRTONNTD)
QTN TN TS0 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
SF03 SF03
TU0:
TRTORT DLy -1,00,66,108 -1,66,31,699
TRB THE O 32,66,134 65,65,591
W03 dEY, -6,79,9974 -1,00,66,108
e3¢ - 3
(BRWOM TRTONNTD)
Q3BT RETETHON DB 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
SR8 SF03
A) T TOTINL0 :
DZR, YT 2,47,97,498 2,97,44,401
rieed wokn 3,24,60,789 2,95,34,025
T3 e5T39,TBE T TN ETE TN 1,98,43,742 1,99,32,688
T3, AN T STLIETIT 9T, WP H Ion 7,25,90,643 7,22,90,309
w8, A 14,96,92,672 15,15,01,423
B) =33 :
TOCTF TZ° 2,00000 2,00000
wt, B 2,00000 2,00000
i3, (A +B) 14,98,92,672 15,17,01,423
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3T - 4

(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)

W@ BT TWENL 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
0OR03 0OR03
QRO / PTB Beesed 3,34,974 2,84,974
Rt MOSREIT 11,921 11,921
HJT NeTS 1ocs 10,000 10,000
0T BSOS 9TRT® 6,000 6,000
OTITG AT, TYF 21,000 21,000
QT 0. TAOERFTY, 7,114 7,114
2083, 3,91,009 3,41,009
83ed - 5
(FRWOM TRTICNNTY)
3T 2500, BRBMOIND 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
0OR03 0OR03
ORI ToMe 0308 &5, TOBRGE B0, TITENW 57,500 57,500
2308 TV TOWIND 22,56,760 6,15,502
BB, T 0 5,56,923
BT°.8.0.33 ST 1,27,58,721 0
223 7P £3. 30 A 23070 LS. 89,816 19,619
TSRO essac 3on 2017-2018 (A.Y.2018-19) 0 96,375
22,885 5,000 0
23.80.8F. 360 0
S0dh e9TFEYRT0, ToeIeLF eTEY, TOTE T 2,01,915 0
Soh eTHYRTO, T €TEY, F0TVET 1,99,500 0
S0dh 0FYRTO, TeesIeF €T, EDSHD 70,000 0
S0dh eTHYRT0, Toe3WIF Ty, LVBID 2,04,500 0
R 98 2% IS vskaved eofiey denrind aetd e 40,00,000 0
30 30e3ed @eogﬁoﬁ es0838E3; e E00NE RS 27,80,000 0
50°.8.0.83; eVTRE eI 208 9,64,871 0
2083), 2,35,88,943 13,45,919
¢3¢ - 6
(FBRWOM CRTICNNTY)
VOYTE BT LT BINGD 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
0OR03 0OR03
A) 2AWOH APOGT T} T0FEETIE TN
TS TN LREST TINF LTI TN 17,47,614 3,99,000
ez HowS 03 V533, ST NI LETRETNED 18,56,338 8,87,876
BT, TOFETEND 0 0
FOTWLONMRTT B0 0 ETTOE TEMED 0 8,70,836
2083, 36,03,952 21,57,712
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53ed - 8

(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)

QEFTRETHPON TOONK 3B, WNONBNL: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
elIfa{e] elIfa{e]
(53, 2O3NToTH T[ONEST)
33,30 BeSeTNE:
LRRN Be3ed 0 0
T3R0=0eT Beesed 59,764 59,764
Y0 Beesed 1,61,118 1,61,118
VN WA Bea3ed 1,300 1,300
BT Beased 4,000 4,000
2083, 2,26,182 2,26,182
8336 - 9
(FBRWOM CRTICNNTY)
QBT ROONQQTT SANS: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
elIfa{e] elIfa{e]
©0e3, 988 (5% =oone Ze3) 61,07,951 61,07,951
573003 301 sz 2000-01 (AY 2001-02) 91,054 91,054
5T30030 3o sz 2002-03(AY 2003-04) 4,270 4,270
5T30030 3o sz 2003-04(AY 2004-05) 62,842 62,842
&5T303 30N s 2010-11(AY 2011-12) 28,724 28,724
5T30030 3o sz 2014-15(AY 2015-16) 40,476 40,476
5T30030 3o sz 2016-17(AY 2017-18) 0 2,31,105
TPOZReS 301 21 21
©0e3, AO2530I00T 2T A3 3, S 20, 0L [eST 0 5,98,124
$,08%° WRHEF £33,57, LTS 17,025 17,025
etk 3ort 2017-2018 (A.Y.2018-19) 6,135 0
escooody 3673 2015-16 (AY 2016-17) 860 860
escoe0d) BT e0theseesd 2018-19 (AY 2019-20) 1,72,886 0
283, 65,32,244 71,82,452
35ed - 10
(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)
K08 TTI0D  Je; ¢ 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
elIfa{e] elIfa{e]

TRORT WeON 39,531 39,531

32 DD ATOT T 91,23,199
©0P30E3, abBAHEY BASEHABRE, B0 evwes 91,23,199 0 15,44,456
b3, 39,531 15,83,987
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85369 - 11

(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)

3,8, THROSNBNL: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
095303 095303
B3, Y0ZT[0TH TONTHOLITY 14,72,861 21,44,237
VT, YVT00TD T[ONTIOE3D 0 0
HOT T, 11,14,575 11,14,575
2083, 25,87,436 32,58,812
£3gd - 12
(FBRWOM CRTICNNTY)
I[N O, INTH TSI 2DLN: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
095303 el aferct
(a) EINSYT vy
2308, 233N 20,57,609 1,49,60,86
BT,3o Beased 10,53,48,034 8,42,52,629
(b) =3
30DDTE ©02s e8eLdnsd 1,675 2,189
2083, 10,74,07,318 8,57,50,904
3ged - 13
(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)
VORDE TONL B, BRONTN: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
095303 095303
(553, ST TOMeFaT)
2RO T0ONTE 87,843 74,132
38 3073 0
AT Beazed oD eT0edd, 11,24,874 11,34,089
QTB B3t 306D 23900 (ST BN 2,11,285 0
Reco MOZRTIT00T WTEET 208, 65,275 66,402
B8 2B, A3 21,508 14,262
2083, 15,10,785 12,88,885
3ed - 14
(FBRWOM CRTINNTY)
3T 2300, SANL0: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
095303 095303
SRTEC TITSAT DEND 37,394 41,316
2083, 37,394 41,316
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31-03-2019 T CoISF, SLBOD onesoNTIs L3 ed

L - 15 (BRWOT TRTEVRTE)
FIONE ATETHOANOT JWTI L3TI0I0 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
o9z 03 olIfatelt
nedd MR TBY SITIWHOT J[HET LTI
1. g3 T3es:
TSR 1Hedd JTZeeToNEDd 4,70,80,014 4,53,67,304
DB N ITBRCTNED 48,04,113 42.49,400
2. IR T3S TEes:
TS 1Hedd JTZeeToNEDd 1,79,92,360 1,63,96,275
DR e IEIRCTHND 1,11,06,814 1,10,24,327
3. 3RS Seene: 2,10,505 2,33,781
BANET NBNE 30T 1,46,808 0
2:E3), 8,13,40,614 7,72,71,087
3ggd - 16
(FBRWOM TRTINNTY)
BT STTIO: 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
olIfatelt o9z 03
3@ weRn 4,04,426 2,49,212
0B BETEICH W,
(20203 S0ed Bezazy wore 3ot e, 4,32,660) 42,14,088 41,09,981
BT STTODND 5,30,662 9,29,676
TR FESTFYN Fe0T3, FTFITROT 20T WIS 0 36,00,000
B0 T3IRTAEIN0TI WOTS &3 1,03,835 0
e, THeTH LERNT 3300283 0 1,68,600
BE3ED LVTTTLANS BIVTHIDOTI 00T €3 500 5,169
TFCTT/TRCONG TETHMN B.2.2.8. CNOT 0T WNTIT 6,76,923 2,43,077
APIT, 112,530 TOLRORT R0 WOTT T[OTT 11,17,440 0
BT BT 0PRONG, TTZESTTYN 20T BT 67,96,649 0
BT BR CNRODG TEE T MRN LI0TT WS 2,00,000 0
BT°BL ONRONG F BB TEoRTYN WOT BT 1,24,156 0
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
(A Government of Karnataka undertaking)
Regd. Office: Abbakkanagar, 15t Main, Kottara, Mangaluru-575 006

www.kedecashew.com kedcltd@gmail.com
No. KCDC/SEC/41/AGM/2019-20
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the “41%* Annual General Meeting” of the Shareholders of
the Karnataka Cashew Development Corporation Ltd., will be held on 15-10-2019 at 3.00
P.M. at Corporate Office, KCDC Ltd, Abbakka Nagar, Kottara, Mangaluru— 575 006 to

transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement, together with the Board’s and
Auditors’ reports thereon, including the certificate issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, as per the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31 March 2019.

2. To fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors appointed by Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, in pursuance of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Place: Mangaluru On behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 13-09-2019 For KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
Sd/-

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Note: 1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies must be lodged with the
Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting (blank proxy form enclosed).

2. Article 23 of the Articles of Association of the Company empowers the Government to
appoint and remove Board of Directors.

3. Being a Government Company, the power of appointment of Statutory Auditors for the
financial year ending 31st March 2020 vests with the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka undertaking)

BOARD’S REPORT

To:
The Shareholders,

Gentlemen,

Your directors have great pleasure in presenting the 41 Annual Report together with
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ending 31-03-2019 and Auditors report with
replies thereto including the Certificate issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
as per the Companies Act, 2013.

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS, REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PLANS:

A. Financial Results:

During the financial year ending 315 March 2019, the Company has earned a net profit
of Rs.32.66 lakhs. The accumulated loss of the Company is Rs.68.00 lakhs after all adjustments.

Standalone

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue from operations 8,13,40,614 7,72,71,087
Other Income 1,50,31,183 93,05,715
Total income 9,63,71,767 8,65,76,802
Expenses 8,75,59,115 7,38,30,673
Profit (Loss) before Depreciation 88,12,682 1,27,46,129
Less: Depreciation 50,81,625 50,01,640
Profit (Loss) before Tax 37,31,057 77.,44,489
(Less)/add: Prior period expenses/income 7,15,229 (70,456)
Less: Provision for Taxes 11,880,152 11,08,442
Profit (Loss) after taxation 32.,66,134 65.,65,591
Earnings Per Share: Basic 43 86

:Diluted 43 86




B. Working or operations:

1. The Company continues to be in the business of development of cashew through raising
new cashew plantations of high yielding varieties in the forest lands under the control of
the Corporation through lease and equity and maintenance of its older cashew plantations
and also by promoting cashew planting activities on farm land by raising and also procuring
high yielding variety of grafted cashew seedlings to prospective cashew growing farmers.

2. During the year, the Company has maintained 3714 ha. of cashew plantations raised under
IDA - World Bank aided Cashew Project raised from the year 1981 to 1987. Out of 3714 ha.
of cashew plantations raised under the IDA scheme, 2860.78 ha. are on reserve forest lands
leased to the Company by Karnataka Forest Department and the remaining are on the
forest lands transferred to the Company by government of Karnataka as part of equity.

3. Inthesame period, the Company has maintained 12,724.43 ha. of older cashew plantations
transferred by the Government of Karnataka during the year 1979 & 1993 to the Company
towards equity and 12,908.19 ha. of cashew plantations transferred by the Government of
Karnataka in 1993, on lease. Thus, the total holding of the Company as on 31-03-2019 is
25,632.62 ha. These estates are under the administrative control of Divisional Managers
located in the divisional headquarters at Kumta, Kundapur, Puttur and Moodabidri working
under the administrative control of the head office located at Mangaluru. The Moodabidri
Division was closed with effect from 01-04-2019 as per the decision of the 1834 Board Meeting.
An extent of 5937.33 ha. of cashew plantations covered in the government order dtd.
05-04-1993 is yet to be transferred to the KCDC by the Forest Department.

The Company has planted 13,230.80 ha. with high yielding varieties of cashew in the open
areas existing in the older cashew plantations starting from 1992-93 to 2018-19 and the
High Yielding Variety (HYV) cashew grafts were planted and maintained during the period.
The Government of India has released Rs.24.00 lakhs as Central Assistance for maintenance
of HYV cashew plantations during the year 2018-19 through Directorate of Cocoa and
Cashew Development, Kochi. Apart from the grant received towards maintenance of cashew
plantations, a sum of Rs.4,27,00,000/- received as grant from Central Government under
Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY) towards raising of cashew plantations in 500
hectares, for rejuvenation of existing older cashew plantations, for infrastructure
Development in cashew nurseries and for construction of first floor for farmers training.

4. During the year 2018-19, the rights of collection of cashew usufructs from all the 25,632.62
hectares of cashew plantations of KCDC Ltd. situated in Puttur, Kundapur, Kumta and
Moodabidri were disposed through e-auction and tender-cum-auction procedure. Total

revenue generated from sale of harvesting of cashew usufructs for the year is Rs. 811.94
lakhs.

C. Future Plans:

The areas with KCDC has old and senile cashew trees yielding very low crop. Such of the
plantations need to be replaced with High Yielding Varieties of cashew grafts. So far the
Company has raised 3714 ha. of cashew plantations with genetically superior seeds collected




from identified plus trees between the years 1981-1987 and 13,230.80 ha. of cashew
plantation with HYV grafts between the years 1992-93 to 2018-19. The existing HYV
clonal orchards with the Corporation are also need to be maintained intensively for enhancing
yields. The Company will take up fresh planting of cashew grafts in 200 hectares from
internal resources, rejuvenation works in 1100 hectares during 2019 rains with the grants
under Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY). Apart from the above, soil and water
conservation works will be taken up and a seed storage shed will be constructed in the 1
Floor of Head Office building under RKVY Scheme.

Thus, KCDC needs financial assistance, to sustain and increase cashew crop from HYV
plantations.

II. DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to meager profit.

ITI. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND
PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid during the year 2018-19.

IV. FINANCE:

During the year the Company continued to operate all its major banking transactions with
the State Bank of India to get the maximum benefit of the funds available with Company.

V. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on
the date of this report.

VI. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As the Company was mainly engaged in development and maintenance of cashew
plantations and other related activities, the information pertaining to conservation of
energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo as required under
Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 1s NIL.

As regards conservation of energy and technology absorption, the Company continues to
work through computers in all the Divisions and Head office and the offices are automated
for extensive use of information technology in its operations for administrative speed and
efficiency. Further, as a measure of better use of information technology in its operations,
the Company adopted the e-auction system through e-platform for sale of cashew usufructs,
which is the major source of revenue to the Company.
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VII. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY
ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

Not applicable to the company during the year under review.

VIII. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are NIL.

IX. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant to
Section 188 are furnished as NIL.

X. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The replies on the observations made by the Statutory Auditors and the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India are annexed which may be read as part of this report.

XI. REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS:

The comments on the accounts for the financial year ending 31-3-2019 made by the Principal
Accountant General, nominee of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India are annexed
which may be received as part of this report.

XII. COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

XIIT. ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure
— D and is attached to this Report.

XIV. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:

The Company had 5 Board meetings during the financial year under review on 02-06-
2018, 07-08-2018, 21-09-2018, 17-11-2018 and 13-02-2019.

XV. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement:-




(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

XVI. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The details of financial performance of Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate Company are
NIL.

XVII. DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

XVIII. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Since the date of last report i.e. from 04-09-2018, the following changes have taken
place regarding the constitution of the Board.

Government of Karnataka vide letter No.FEE 51 FPC 2018 dated 30-07-2019 has
nominated Principal Secretary (Forests), Forest, Environment & Ecology Department,
Government of Karnataka as Chairman & Director of KCDC Ltd, Mangalore in place of
Honble. Forest Minister, Government of Karnataka.

The Directors representing the Government of Karnataka and Government of India as
on the date of this report are as follows:

Directors representing the Government of Karnataka :

1. Principal Secretary (Forests), FEE Department, Government of Karnataka, Chairman.
2. Sri. Prakash S Netalkar, IFS, Managing Director.
3. Deputy Secretary (Technical), Department of Public Enterprises, Government of Karnataka.

Directors representing Government of India :
1. Dr. N. K. Patle, Director.

2. Sri. Venkatesh N. Hubballi, Director.

3. Sri. Avinash T.J., Director.

4. Sri. Prakash Kalbavi, Director.
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XIX. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to our Company.

XX. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Sri. Shiva Kumar, Chartered Accountant, Mangalore, was appointed for conducting internal
audit of accounts for the year 2018-19 on a total remuneration of Rs.12,500/- plus out of
pocket expenses to comply with Companies (Auditor’s Report) order.

M/s. M. Rajesh Kini & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mangalore, was appointed as Statutory
Auditors for the audit of accounts for the financial year ended 31-3-2019 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India.

The power of appointment of Statutory Auditors for Government Companies like ours for
the financial year ended 31-3-2020 vests with Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

XXI. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGIL MECHANISM:

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company.

XXII. SHARES:
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

The employer and employee relationships were cordial during the year under report.

XXIII. FINANCIAL BENEFIT TO THE GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA:

During the year, the Company has paid GST of Rs.42,82,411.87 and collected an amount
of Rs. 64,95,497/- towards Forest Development Tax and will be paid to the Government of
Karnataka.
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XXTIV. IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT:

The Company successfully implemented the right to information Act as per the guidelines
issued by the Government.

XXV.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors would like to record their appreciation of the continuous and unstinted support
accorded to the Company by the Government of Karnataka, Government of India, Directorate
of Cashewnut & Cocoa Development, Kochi, Directorate of Cashew Research, Puttur and
the Karnataka Forest Department, Chief Secretary, Addl. Chief Secretary cum Development
Commissioner, Commissioner for Agriculture, Govt. of Karnataka, Secretary and Joint
Secretary of Ministry of Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare, Govt. of India and
all others who were associated with the activities of the Corporation. The Company also
thanks the Internal Auditors, the Statutory Auditors, the Principal Accountant General
(nominee of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India) and the various experts and
consultants who have extended their services and co-operation.

The Directors also wish to express the appreciation of the loyalty and co-operation of the
officers and employees of this Corporation who have been rendering yeoman service to the
organization.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, IL.F.S.) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : Mangalore
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ANNEXURE - A
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earn-
ings and outgo are as follows:

A) Conservation of energy: Not Applicable

(B) Technology absorption: NIL

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange earned: Rs. NIL
Foreign Exchange Expended: Rs. NIL

ANNEXURE -B

The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 :

Not applicable

ANNEXURE -C

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.
SL. No, Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

transaction including the value, if any NA
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements

or transactions' NA
f) Date of approval by the Board NA
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 NA

13




2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/transaction NIL
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NIL
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction

including the value, if any NIL
e) Date of approval by the Board NA
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

ANNEXURE -D
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U01133KA1978SGC003280
2.| Registration Date 14.02.1978
3. Name of the Company KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED

4.| Category/Sub-category of Government Company
the Company

5. Address of the Registered office &
contact details 23,24 ABBAKKANAGAR, IST MAIN
KOTTARA, MANGALORE,KARNATAKA
INDIA - 575006

6. Whether listed company No

7. Name, Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if any. N.A
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated)
S. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of % to total
main products/ services the Product/service turnover of the company
1 Development and 01133 100

maintenance
of cashew plantations

ITI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:- nil.

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as

percentage of Total Equity):
Category-wise Share Holding

Category No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % change
of Share beginning of the year end during during
holders [As on 31-March-2018] [As on 31-March-2019] the yea
Demat | Physical | Total | % of Demat | Physical | Total | % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/
HUF NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
b) Central Govt NIL 4400 4400 05.80 NIL 4400 4400 05.80 0
¢) State Govt(s) NIL 71503 71503 94.20 NIL 71503 71503 94.20 0
d) Bodies Corp. NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
e) Banks / FI NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
f) Any other NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
Total
shareholding
of Promoter (A) NIL 75903 75903 100 NIL 75903 75903 100 0
B. Public
Shareholding NIL NIL
Sub-total
B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-
Institutions NIL NIL
Sub-total (B)(2):- [ O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public
Shareholding
B=B0+®@) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total
(A+B+QC) NIL 75903 75903 100 NIL 75903 75903 100 0
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN [ Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
Name beginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
during
the year
No. of | % of total % of No. of |% of total % of
Shares | Shares of| Shares | ghayes| Shares Shares
the Pledged / of the |Pledged /
company| ¢€ncum- company| encum-
bered to bered to
total shares total shares
1 Government of India | 4400 05.80% 0 4400 05.80% 0
2 Government of
Karnataka 71503 94.20% 0 71503 | 94.20% 0
3 75903 100.00 0 75903 | 100.00 0

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)- No

change in share holding

SN

Particulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of % of total
shares shares of the
company

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / de-
crease (e.g. allotment /trans-
fer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): NIL

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL
V) INDEBTEDNESS : Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment. NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL - NIL - As
Government Companies are exempted from the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies

Act, 2013 as per the Notification no. GSR 463 dated 5th June 2015 vide sl. No.28.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(PRAKASH S.

Sd/-
NETALKAR, 1LF.S))

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place: Mangaluru

Sd/-

(PRAKASH KALBHAYVI)

DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE -E
Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries
Not applicable
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with
amounts INRs.....ccooviiiiiiiiiie e, )

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Not applicable

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, L.F.S.) (PRAKASH KALBHAYVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place: Mangaluru
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M RAJESH KINI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SUNIL BHAT

G-2, II Floor, Ram Bhavan Complex,
Kodialbail, Mangaluru - 575 003.

INDEPENDENT AUDTIOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OBSERVATIONS OF AUDITORS

REPLIES OF THE COMPANY TO THE
OBSERVATIONS OF THE AUDITOR

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial
statements of, KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LTD (“the Company’) which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

On completion of audit of accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31**March 2019 we had issued a Report dated 23.07.2019,
on the accounts of the Company. The said Report has been
revised in the light of the observations arising from the Audit of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and hence this
Report supersedes our earlier Report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements, except for the effects of
the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report below, give the information required
by the Companies Act 2013, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i) No confirmations have been obtained from the Sundry
debtors, parties to whom loans and advances are given
and Sundry Creditors.

No comments.

No comments.

As the revenue to the Corporation to be
obtained is secured through obtaining bank
guarantees to that extent, the question of
obtaining confirmations may not arise.

In case of old revenue recoveries the
Company has approached Court of law and the
recovery process is in progress effectively.
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ii) In respect of 8000 ha. of reserved forests with
Cashew plantations that had been transferred
to the Company by the Government of Karnataka
in the year 1979 and 5000 ha. of reserved forests
with Cashew plantations that had been
transferred to the Company by the Government
of Karnataka in the year 1993 towards equity,
the land still stands in the name of The
Karnataka Forest Department.

iii) The Company does not have a system of
obtaining a report of average yield and
comparing it with the actual yield. Even though
the
Development, from which the Company has

directorate of Cocoa and Cashew
received grants for cultivation and improvement
of Cashew plantations suggests that the average
yield of a cashew tree is 8-15 kgs/tree depending
on the variety selected for planting, the Company
has not compared the actual yield as reported by
the contractors to whom cashew harvesting
contracts are issued every year, with the average
suggested yield, to verify whether the yield has

been declared properly.

As the Company was provided with share capital from
Government of Karnataka in the form of equity,
lending forest lands with yielding cashew trees on
them. As these lands are having statutory status
(reserved forest land, as per Forest Conservation Act,
1980, the status cannot be changed) the same cannot
be transferred with title to the Company. However,
in the circumstances of liquidation arouse, the
Company being the institution of Government of
Karnataka undertaking suitable measures will be
effected by the Government to that extent.

The Company has an asset of cashew plantations
holding different age group cashew trees ranging from
one year to 50 years, even more as these plantations
are raised earlier to the year 1978 and subsequently
handed over to the Company for further improvement,
development and up keeping. The Company is
involved in the above process since then, carrying
out the required technical and scientific operations
to the existing growth, also replacing the old and
senile cashew trees with proven and recommended
high yielding variety cashew grafts prescribed by
statutory research centers and Government agencies.
In the above context as the area consists of all age
group cashew trees of different varieties like seed
origin trees, grafted cashew plants, the yield always
varies, and also with the influence of climatic factors
like availability of sunlight, heat, rainfall distribution
during the season, infestation of pests during
flowering and fruiting season, also biotic interference
with wildlife like porcupine as a predominant cashew
nut picker and other nocturnal rodents. Hence,
assessing the average yield per capita may be ruled
out. The insufficient field staff strength in the
Company also play an important role receding the
possibilities of average yield assessment.

The right to collect cashew usufructs being sold to
contractors through e-auction/tender during flowering
season itself.

However, the figures of crop collection provided by
the concerned contractor will be taken in to account

and is furnished.
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iv) We draw the attention of the members to the
reversal of interest amounting to Rs. 1,24,33,305
during the year 2011-12 on the loan of 300 lakhs
borrowed from the Government of Karnataka
without obtaining its approval. The Company is
still awaiting the order of the Government
waiving off the interest. No provision has been
made for any eventuality that may arise on
account of the Government not waiving off the
interest on the loan granted.

v) The Company has not remitted the lease rent
payable to the Karnataka Forest Department since
1992-93 and the liability at present stands at Rs.
3,24,60,789/-. No provision has been made in respect
of the interest that it may be called upon to pay on
the above default.

vi) The Company has collected Forest Development
Tax and not remitted the same to the state treasury.
The balance outstanding as on the date of Balance
sheet is Rs. 7,25,90,643/- No provision has been made
forinterest that may be charged for non-remittance
of the same, even though Section 98A of the
Karnataka Forest (Amendment) Act,2009 reads thus
‘There shall be levied and collected interest at the
rate of Eighteen percent per annum till the date of
payment or recovery of all tax dues’.

vii) The Non-current assets include a sum of Rs.
61,07,951/- due from the Karnataka Forest
Department being claim towards 5% tree growth
transferred during the years 1987 and 1988 which
has not been acknowledged nor confirmed by the
Forest Department. This along with the sum of Rs.
70,06,376/- which was not recorded in the books of
account as mentioned in Clause 10 of Note 22 ought
to have been written off once the period of limitation
was exhausted. The sum continues to appear

As the Government of Karnataka has treated Rs.300
lakhs provided earlier to the Company as equity from
the day of sanctioning the amount, the Board resolved
for the reversal of the said interest amount of
Rs.1,24,33,305 in the Company account. Also the
Government of Karnataka approached to waive off the
above amount from the date of sanction of the amount
to KCDC. The issue will be resolved at the earliest in
pursuing with the Government of Karnataka.

Provision for interest not made in the statement of
accounts, because the Corporation expects a downward
revision in the lease rent by the Government of
Karnataka.

The Company is prompt in payment of the FDT amount
collected to the Government of Karnataka up-to-date
from the year 2012-13 to 2017-18 after realizing that
the dues to be paid directly to Government. However,
the old dues utilized by the Company for development
of reserve forest land handed over to the Company by
the Government and since the money collected spent
on reserve forest land, the Company does not have cash
reserve to repay the old dues of FDT.

Hence, the Company has approached and
requested the Government of Karnataka to treat the
old FDT dues considering the same as grant or equity
to Company, if possible, to waive the liability since
the amount spent on development of reserve forest land
only. Positive results are expected and hence no

provision for interest made in the accounts.

The claims by the Company for a sum of Rs.61,07,951/
- with the Karnataka Forest Department due from
the years 1987 and 1988 has been accounted in the
books since last decade and demand to that extent is
placed before the above said Government Department.
Under these circumstances a sum of Rs.70,06,376.30
due for the year 1989 was not accounted in the books
as income though a claim has been made with the

Karnataka Forest Department. However, the matter
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under Non- current assets as a result of which
the non- current assets and profit are overstated
by Rs. 61,07,951/-

viii) The Company has not provided Rs.38.40
lakhs, being its share of financial assistance to
be provided for implementation of new planting
as required by

program in Karnataka,

Directorate of Cashew nut and Cocoa
Development, Ministry of Agriculture ( Dept. of
Agri & Co.- opn.), Gout. of India during the year
2016-17. This has resulted in understatement of
current liabilities to that extent and profit is

overstated to the same extent.

ix) The Company has included Rs. 6,43,677 being
administration expenses related to Rashtriya Krishi
Vikasa Yojana-RAFTAAR Project(RKVY) in other
expenses instead of adjusting it with grant by
recognizing other income which has resulted in
overstatement of Grant under RKVY project under
Other Current Liabilities (Note No. 5) and
understatement of other income/ profit for the year
by Rs. 6,43,677/-.

x) The Company has not separately disclosed its
Accounting Policy on Government grants under
Clause 1 Significant Accounting Policies, of Note 22
though it has been followed as per Accounting
Standard 12.

xi) The Company has made provision of
Rs.2,47,97,498/- towards Gratuity payable to
employees. As per the summary of actuarial

1s under correspondence with the Karnataka
Forest Department for payment of the same to
the Company.

The planting programme taken up in 520 acres
of land (330 acre in Mandya district and 190 in
Gunavanthe village in Honnavara Taluk); as
enunciated by the Directorate of Cashewnut and
Cocoa Development, Ministry of Agriculture (Dept.
of Agri & Co-opn.) and all the works completed
during 2015-16 itself. The financial assistance of
Rs.6000/- extended by DCCD released by them to
the farmers/nursery directly. The KCDC acted as
intercessor between DCCD and local farmers and
also provided technical guidance to the farmersin
cashew cultivation. Thus, 50% share of KCDC
already involved and DCCD also has not pressed
KCDC for further contribution. Since all the works
were completed during 2015-16 no further liability/
contribution pending in this regard. Thus, no
provision is required by KCDC and hence there is
no understatement of other current liabilities
to that extent.

This will be suitably rectified during 2019-20

financial year.

The Company will separately disclose the
Accounting Policy on Government grants in future,
however Company has accounted for grants as per
Accounting Standard 12.

This will be suitably rectified during 2019-20

financial year.

21




valuation results disclosed under Note No. 22
forming part of financial statements , the liability
towards Gratuity for the year ending 31.3.2019 is
Rs. 2,45,87,498. As a result of this the liability is
overstated to the extent of Rs.210000/-and profit is
understated to the same extent.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit
Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted

company.

Responsibility of Management for
the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate implementation

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or hasno
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

No comments.

No comments.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where

applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,

2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

2

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books [and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit have been received from the

branches not visited by us.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account [and with the returns

received from the branches not visited by us.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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1.

1ii.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the number of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Clause 16 of Note No.22 to the
financial statements and the detail of the same is
disclosed in the Annexure-I to the audit report

The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required
to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Report on the directions / additional directions issued by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of
Section 143 (5) of the Companies’ Act, 2013 has been
attached to our Report.

For M. Rajesh Kini & CO.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(F. R. No. 008638 S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT M.)

PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

UDIN : 19025511AAAAAQ3318

Place :Mangaluru
Date: 09/09/2019

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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"ANNEXURE A " TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements'
of our report of even date on the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2019.

1. (a) The Company has maintained the fixed asset
register on consolidated basis. Except for plantations,
the details of individual assets, quantitative particulars
and situation of each fixed asset is not made available.

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals; No
material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held
in the name of the company except in respect of 8000
hectors of reserved forests with cashew plantations
that had been transferred to the Company by the
Government of Karnataka in the year 1979 and 5000
hectors of reserved  forests with cashew
plantations that had been transferred to the Company
by the Government  of Karnataka in the year 1993
towards equity, the land still stands in the name of the
Karnataka Forest Department.

2. (a) We have been informed that the inventories have
been physically verified at the end of the year.

(b) It 1s noted that no discrepancies were observed.

3. The company has not granted any loans to
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has compiled
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 Inrespectof 1 o a n s ,
investments, guarantees, and security.

No comments.

No comments.

As the Company was provided with share
capital from Government of Karnataka in
the form of equity, lending forest lands with
yielding cashew trees on them. As these
lands are having statutory status (reserved
forest land, as per Forest Conservation Act,
1980, the status cannot be changed) the same
cannot be transferred with title to the Com-
pany. However, in the circumstances of liq-
uidation arouse, the Company being the in-
stitution of Government of Karnataka un-
dertaking suitable measures will be effected
by the Government to that extent.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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5. The Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits
accepted from the public are not applicable.

6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost
Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of section
148 of the Act, in respect of the activities
carried on by the company.

7. (a) According to information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the
Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added
tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2018
for a period of more than six months from the
date on when they become payable, except a
sum of T 7,25,90,643/- payable as Forest
Development Tax. It is informed by the
Management that the Company has requested
the Forest Department to waive the said tax.

(b) According to information and explanations
given to us, there are no dues of Income tax,
Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty
of Excise, Value Added tax, outstanding on
account of any dispute.

8. The Company has not taken any loan either
from financial institutions, banks or from the
Government and has not issued any
debentures.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised monies
by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during
the year.

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has
been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act;

12. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
(xi1) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

13. According to information and explanations
given to us by the management, there are no
transactions with the related parties, except
the managerial remuneration paid as
mentioned in clause 8 Note no. 22.

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xiv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not entered into
any non cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3 (xv) of the order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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commented upon.

16. In our opinion, the Company is not required to
be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to company and hence not commented
upon.

No comments.

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT M)
PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

Mangalore

Dated: 09-09-2019
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Annexure B - to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (""the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Karnataka Cashew
Development Corporation Limited ("the
Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on, 'the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Controls Over Financial reporting
(the 'Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control; based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal
financial controls systems over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

No comments.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT M)
PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

Mangalore

Dated: 09-09-2019

There is no such kind of situation in
the Company. There are no such
risks that will affect the financial
reporting due to poor internal

financial controls.

No comments.
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Directions Under Section 143(5) Of Companies Act 2013.

Company:
Year

1. Whether the company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/ write off to debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes the financial impact
may be stated.

3. Whether funds received /receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

Additional Company Specific Directions:

1) Whether the land owned by the Company is encroached,
under litigation, not put to use or declared surplus. Details
may be provided.

2) Whether physical verification and valuation of standing
crops/ trees was done at the end of the financial year in
accordance with the standard industry practices.

3) If the audited entity has computerized its operations
or part of it, assess and report, how much of the data in
the Company is in electronic format, which of the area
such as accounting, sales personal information, payroll,
inventory etc. have been computerised and the company
has evolved proper security policy for data/software/
hardware?
For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT M)
PARTNER

(Membership No.025511)

Mangalore
Dated: 09-09-2019

KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.
2018-19

The Company has system in place to process only
the accounting transactions through IT system.

No cases of restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver/ write off to debts/loan/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company.

Yes. The funds received /receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its terms and
conditions. The Company has received funds from
Central Government under the centrally sponsored
scheme through Directorate of Cashew and Cocoa
Development, Cochin for maintenance of cashew
plantations and apart from that company has
received a grant under RKVY project towards
various works.Though the company has not
separately disclosed policies relating to such
accounting and utilization, in Sl.no 11, 12 and 23
of Note no 22 to the financial statements, the
Company has mentioned the accounting policies.

The list of land owned by the Company
encroached and under litigation is enclosed as
Annexure II. There is no land unused and/ or
declared as surplus.

We have been informed by the company that
physical verification of the trees was done at the
end of financial year.

The Company has computerized only its
accounting operations. The company has
reasonably fair security policy for data/software/
hardware.
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(ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT)

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS OF KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
MANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of “Karnataka Cashew Development
Corporation Limited, Mangalore” for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report
dated 09 September, 2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 23 July
2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary Audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Cashew Development
Corporation Limited, Mangalore for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143(6)(a)
of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personal and a selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to some of
my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to

offer upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC AND REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT),

Place: Bangalore. KARNATAKA, BANGALORE
Date : 17-09-2019
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2019

(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS Note Figures Figures
No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds :
(a) Share Capital 1 7,59,03,000 | 7,59,03,000
(b) Share Deposit 0 0
(c) Reserves & Surplus 2 -67,99,974 | -1,00,66,108
(d) Money received against share wannants 0 0
(2) Share application money pending
allotment 0 0
(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 0 0
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 0 0
(c) Otherlong-term liabilities 3 14,98,92,672 | 15,17,01,423
(d) Long-term provisions 11,14,575 11,14,575
(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 0 0
(b) Trade payables 4 3,91,009 3,41,009
(c) Other current liabilities 5 2,35,88,943 13,45,919
(d) Short-term provisions 6 36,03,952 21,57,712
TOTAL 24,76,94,177 | 22,24,97,530
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets:
(i) Tangible assets 7 12,75,53,287 | 12,31,64,992
(ii) Intangible assets 0 0
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 18,00,000 0
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0 0
(b) Non-current investments 0 0
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 0 0
(d) Long-term loans and advances 8 2,26,182 2,26,182
(e) Other non-current assets 9 65,32,244 71,82,452
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(2) Current assets

(a) Current investments 0 0
(b) Inventories 10 39,531 15,83,987
(c) Trade receivables 1" 25,87,436 32,58,812
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 12 10,74,07,318 | 8,57,50,904
(e) Short-term loans and advances 13 15,10,785 12,88,885
(f) Other current assets 14 37,394 41,316

TOTAL 24,76,94,177 | 22,24,97,530

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1F.8.)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DATE : 05-07-2019
PLACE: MANGALORE.

Sd/-

(AVINASH T. J.)

DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm No. FRN008638S)

Sd/-
(CASUNIL BHAT)

PARTNER
M.No.025511

Date: 23-07-2019
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Particulars Note Figures as at | Figures as at
No. 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
< <
|. Revenue from operations 15 8,13,40,614 | 7,72,71,087
Il. Other income 16 | 1,50,31,183 93,05,715
lll. Total revenue (I+ll) 9,63,71,797 | 8,65,76,802
IV. Expenses:
Plantation maintenance expenses 17 1,21,77,715 83,51,514
Employee benefits expenses 18 | 7,18,53,640 | 6,13,86,185
Finance costs 19 0 0
Depreciation and amortisation expense 7 50,81,625 50,01,640
Other expense 20 35,27,760 40,92,974
Total expenses 9,26,40,740 | 7,88,32,313
V. Profit before exceptional and
extra ordinary items and tax (lll-1V) 37,31,057 77,44,489
VI. Exceptional items 21 7,15,229 -70,456
VII. Profit before extra ordinary items and tax (V-V]) 44.46,286 76,74,033
VIIl. Extra ordinery items 0 0
IX. Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 44,46,286 76,74,033
X. Tax expense
(1) Current tax 11,80,152 11,08,442
(2) Deferred tax 0 0
XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (IX-X) 32,66,134 65,65,591
XIll. Profit (loss) from discontinuing operations 0 0
XIlI. Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0 0
XIV. Profit (loss) from discontinuing
operations (after tax) (XII-XIV) 0 0
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XV. Profit (loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 32,66,134 65,65,591
XVI. Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 43 86
(2) Diluted 43 86
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
Sd/- Sd/-

(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, IL.F.S.)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dated: 5-07-2019

(AVINASHT. J.)

DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Place : Mangaluru

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

(Firm No. FRN008638S)

Sd/-
(CASUNIL BHAT)
PARTNER
M.No.025511

Date: 23-07-2019
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2019

NOTE -1

(Amount in Rupees)

SHARE CAPITAL

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(a) Authorised Capital 1,00,000/-
equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each 10,00,00,000 | 10,00,00,000
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up capital
75903 equity shares of Rs.1000/- each 7,59,03,000 7,59,03,000
(Of the above shares 14000 shares are allotted
as fully paid up pursuant to a contract without
payments being received in cash)
NOTE - 2 (Anjount in Rs)
Figures as at | Figures as at
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
SURPLUS:
Balance at the beginning -1,00,66,108 -1,66,31,699
Profit (-Loss) for the year 32,66,134 65,65,591
Balance at the end -6'7,99,974 -1,00,66,108
NOTE -3

(Amount in Rs)

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
A) Trade payables
Gratuity Payable 2,47,97,498 2,97,44,401
Lease Rent Payable 3,24,60,789 2,95,34,025
Provision for leave encashment 1,98,43,742 1,99,32,688
Forest Development Tax payable to Government
of Karnataka 7,25,90,643 7,22,90,309
Total A 14,96,92,672 | 15,15,01,423
B) Others
Harish Puthran 2,00,000 2,00,000
Total B 2,00,000 2,00,000
Total A+B 1,49,892,672 | 15,17,01,423
NOTE - 4

(Amount in Rs.)

TRADE PAYABLES Figures as at Figures as at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018

EMD/SD 334,974 284,974
Cashew contractors 11,921 11,921
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Ishwar Ganapathi Gowda 10,000 10,000
Manju Kulal Aroor 6,000 6,000
Manjunath S Naik 21,000 21,000
S U Contractors 7,114 7,114
Total 3,91,009 3,41,009

NOTE - 5

(Amount in Rs

)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Statutory & internal Audit fees payable 57,500 57,500
Outstanding expenses 22,56,760 6,15,502
Grant in Aid from DCCD 0 5,566,923
Grant under RKVY Project 1,27,58,721 0
CGST & SGST 89,816 19,619
Income Tax payable 2017-18 (A.Y.2018-19) 0 96,375
GPF 5,000 0
GIS 360 0
RFO Social Forestry, Karkala 2,01,915 0
RFO Social Forestry, Kundapura 1,99,500 0
RFO Social Forestry, Puttur 70,000 0
RFO Social Forestry, Udupi 2,04,500 0
Advance grant for 1st & 2nd year maintenance under RKVY 40,00,000 0
Advance grant for Farmers Training Centre under RKVY 27,80,000 0
Interest on RKVY Fund 9,64,871 0
Total 2,35,88,943 13,45,919

NOTE - 6

(Amount in Rs.)

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018

a) Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Salary & Bonus 17,47,614 3,99,000
Provision for pension & leave salary contribution 18,566,338 8,87,876
Provision for dearness allowance 0 0
Provision for allowance to watchers 0 8,70,836
Total 36,03,952 21,567,712
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NOTE - 8

(Amount in Rs.)

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at

Figures as at

(Secured, considered good) 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Security deposits:

Rent Deposit 0 0
Telephone Deposit 59,764 59,764
MESCOM Deposit 1,61,118 1,61,118
Gas Deposit 1,300 1,300
Muncipality Deposit 4,000 4,000
Total 2,26,182 2,26,182

NOTE -9

Amount in Rs.)

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Forest Department (Cost of 5% tree growth) 61,07,951 61,07,951
Income Tax refund 2000-2001 (AY 2001-02) 91,054 91,054
Income Tax refund 2002-03 (AY 2003-04) 4,270 4,270
Income tax refund 2003-04 (AY 2004-05) 62,842 62,842
Income Tax refund 2010-11 (AY 2011-12) 28,724 28,724
Income Tax refund 2014-15 (AY 2015-16) 40,476 40,476
Income Tax refund 2016-17 (AY 2017-18) 0 2,31,105
VAT 21 21
Pension & leave salary due from FD 0 5,98,124
Refund due towards FBT 17,025 17,025
Income Tax 2017-18 (A.Y.2018-19) 6,135 0
Income Tax 2015-16 (AY 2016-17) 860 860
Income Tax refund 2018-19 (AY 2019-20) 1,72,886 0
Total 65,32,244 71,82,452

NOTE - 10

(Amount in Rs.)

INVENTORIES Figures as at [Figures as at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Polythene Bags 39,531 39,5631
Stock of Softwood grafts 91,23,199
Grant for raising grafts under RKVY 91,23,199 0 15,44,456
Total 39,531 15,83,987
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NOTE - 11

(Amount in Rs.)

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Secured, considered good 14,72,861 21,44,237
Unsecured, considered good 0 0
Doubtful 11,14,575 11,14,575
Total 25,87,436 32,568,812
NOTE - 12
(Amount in Rs.)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Figures as at | Figures as at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(a) Balances with banks:
Current accounts 20,57,609 14,96,086
Fixed deposits 10,563,48,034 8,42,62,629
(b) Others
Stamps in hand 1,675 2,189
Total 10,74,07,318 8,57,50,904
NOTE - 13

(Amount in Rs.)

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at

Figures as at

(Unsecured, considered good) 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Advance to staff 87,843 74,132
Profession Tax 0 0
Accrued Interest on FD 11,24,874 11,34,089
Accrued interest on FD (RKVY) 2,11,285 0
Interest recievable on cashew debtors 65,275 66,402
Building rent receivable 21,508 14,262

Total 15,10,785 12,88,885
NOTE - 14

(Amount in Rs.)

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Prepaid expenses 37,394 41,316
Total 37,394 41,316

57




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT AS AT 31-03-2015

NOTE - 15

(Amount in Rs.)

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Revenue from sale of right to collect cashew usufructs

1. Equity Area
Older Plantations 4,70,80,014 4,53,67,304
IDA Plantations 48,04,113 42,49,400
2. Leased Area
Older Plantations 1,79,92,360 1,63,96,275
IDA Plantations 1,11,06,814 1,10,24,327
3. Clonal Orchards 2,10,505 233,781
Sale of cashew softwood grafts 1,46,808 0
Total 8,13,40,614 7,72,71,087
NOTE - 16
(Amount in Rs.)
OTHER INCOME Figures as at | Figures as at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Building Rent 4,04,426 2,49,212
Interest on Fixed Deposits

(TDS on interest is Rs.4,32,660/-) 42,14,088 41,09,981
Miscellaneous reciepts 5,30,662 9,29,676
Grant-in-aid from Central Government for rejuvenation 0 36,00,000
Profit on sale of car 1,03,835 0
sale of raw cashew nuts 0 1,68,600
Profit on sale of office equipments 500 5,169
Grant from DCCD for Workshop/maint. Of nurseries 6,76,923 2,43,077
Compensation from Southadka Gram Panchayath 11,17,440 0
Grant for rejuvenation under RKVY 67,96,649 0
Grant for workshop under RKVY 2,00,000 0
Grant for study tour under RKVY 1,24,156 0
Grant for infrastructure Development under RKVY 8,62,5604 0
Total 1,50,31,183 93,05,715
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NOTE - 17

(Amount in Rs.)

PLANTATION MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Figures as at [Figures as at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Maintenance of Older Cashew Plantations 1,20,800 7,78,469
Maintenance of older plantation under DCCD grant 0 41,84,396
Lease Rent 29,26,764 27,23,611
Watch & Ward 8,16,312 3,562,719
Enumeration of trees 0 20,242
Maintenance of Nurseries 2,08,611 2,43,077
Maintenance of quarters 0 49,000
Rejuvenation of older plantations under RKVY 67,96,649 0
Workshop for farmers under RKVY 2,00,000 0
Study tour to farmers under RKVY 1,24,156 0
Workshop under DCCD programme 53,605 0
Cost of grafts sold 68,314 0
Infrastructure development 8,62,504 0
Total 1,21,77,715 83,51,514

NOTE - 18

(Amount in Rs.)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Salaries, Allowances & Bonus 5,02,95,618 4,61,22,913
Contribution to P.F. & other funds 34,37,208 31,21,932
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 15,71,338 12,18,201
Reimbrusement of Medical expenses 3,24,560 3,16,358
Staff Welfare Expenses 91,463 2,72,852
Gratuity 1,03,53,097 76,73,623
Leave encashment 52,99,653 21,72,276
Training fees 0 3,300
ESIC 4,80,703 4,84,730
Total 7,18,53,640 6,13,86,185
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NOTE - 19

(Amount in Rs.)

FINANCE COSTS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Interest on Term Loan from KFDC 0 0
0 0

NOTE - 20

(Amount in Rs.)

OTHER EXPENSES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Travelling Allowances & Expenses 5,50,594 3,61,058
Vehicle Maintenance 9,13,347 13,39,464
Printing & Stationery 49,766 1,54,920
Rent 0 33,000
Electricity & Water Charges. 1,62,804 1,563,114
Postage, Telegram & Telephone charges 1,73,306 2,04,572
Advertisement 47,863 1,14,928
Conveyances 14,536 14,012
Miscellaneous expenses 62,880 2,57,898
Directors sitting fees 36,000 48,000
Board Meeting expenses 71,755 86,576
Building Maintenance 2,21,658 4,45,115
Payment to the auditors :
a) Statutory Audit fees 45,000 45,000
b) Internal Audit fees 12,500 12,500
Rates, Taxes & Registration fees 64,028 62,777
Bank charges 45,025 32,663
Books & Periodicals 19,852 31,081
Company Filing fees 57,800 2,900
Legal & Professional charges 76,400 2,38,879
Office expenses 29,185 38,164
Courtesy 1,01,083 1,21,741
Sales Expenses 5,480 16,137
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Repairs & Maintenance of Office equipments 51,639 1,01,762
VAT 0 0
Statutory & Internal Audit expenses 22,651 17,450
Computer maintenance 33,814 54,251
Website Expenses 0 23,500
Repair and Maintenance of Sprayer, pumpsets 0 7,812
Training/Seminar Expenses 0 41,750
Tally package expenses 14,400 17,100
Assets written off 817 14,950
Administrative expenses under RKVY 6,43,677 0

Total 35,27,760 40,92,974

NOTE - 21

(Amount in Rs.)

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018

A) CREDITS :
1. Salary allowances and bonus 9,917 73,466
2. Provision no longer required 9,781 23,211
3. Miscellaneous recoveries 1,505 83,018
4. Cashew sale debtors 96,812 0
5. Excess provision for pension & leave Salary 49,106 0
6. Income Tax refund 2016-17 (A.Y.2017-18) 56,745 0
7. Reimbursement of leave salary 4,34,307 0
8. Excess provision for arrears allowance to watchers 3,38,023 0
Total 9,96,196 1,79,695

B) DEBITS :

1. Interest & penalty on VAT/VAT payment 5,039 41,542
2. Refund of sale value 25,500 0
3. Salary, Allowances and Bonus 48,566 49,966
4. Raising of grafts 2,01,862 0
5. TA/ DA 0 5,380
6. Pension & Leave Salary 0 1,53,263
Total 2,80,967 2,560,151
NET 7,15,229 -70,456
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NOTE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

NOTE - 22

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. METHOD OF ACCOUNTING :

1. The Company follows accrual system of accounting excepting in the following cases :

a) Right to collect Cashew Usufructs: The right to collect and remove cashew usufructs
from cashew plantations is leased out on firm basis by Tender-cum-Auction. Though
the lease period spills over the accounting year, the lease revenue has been accounted
as income of the year in which the lease is conducted.

b) Lease rent payable by the Company has been provided as per Government Order No.
FEE 100 FPC 91, Bangalore dated 30-8-2000, Viz;

1) at 12.50% of the revenue in respect of older cashew plantations transferred by Forest
Department to K.C.D.C. Ltd.

11) at 6% in respect of cashew plantations raised by Company by borrowed funds.

2. The right to collect and remove cashew usufructs from cashew plantations is leased out
on firm basis by Tender-cum-Auction. The entire amount payable by the contractors
towards the sale value being collected from them at the time of agreement. However,
those opt for deferred payment allowed by obtaining bank guaranty from them with
12.50% interest. The interest portion pertains to the year from the date of agreement to
315t March being accounted by the Company on accrual basis.

B. FIXED ASSETS:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction as reduced by depreciation
by considering the useful life of the asset as per the requirement of the Companies Act 2013.
The Company has been consistently capitalising expenditure incurred on raising of cashew
plantations and gap filling in the initial four years.
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C. DEPRECIATION : The Company has adopted the following method of charging
depreciation on Fixed Assets:

i) On Plantations: The capitalized expenditure on cashew plantations over a period
of first 4 years is written off equally over the next 35 years from the end of 5 year. On the
cashew plantations transferred to the company by the Karnataka Forest Department on
incorporation (existing cashew plantations) depreciation is written off equally over 24
years. In respect of 5000 hectares of cashew plantations transferred to the company by
the Forest Department as equity capital as per G.O. No. AHFF 173 FPC 91 dated 5-4-
1993, the depreciation is calculated by reckoning the total life of the plantations as 40
years and proportionate depreciation on the basis of life has been provided under straight
line method. The company has not made provision for write off of dead cashew trees, as
the value of dead cashew trees cannot easily be ascertainable.

ii)  On the rest of the Fixed Assets, depreciation is written off on written down value
method on the basis of useful life of the assets and in the manner as specified in the
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

D. INVENTORIES:

The stock of polythene bags and stock of cashew grafts are valued at cost or net realizable
value whichever is lower.

E. INVESTMENTS:

Investments are NIL during the year.

F. GRATUITY & LEAVE SALARY:

1. GRATUITY:

The Employees of the Corporation are covered under Group Gratuity Scheme for
which Employees Gratuity Fund Trust has been created. The contribution to such Gratuity
Fund was being made as per actuarial valuation.

A provision for an amount of Rs. 1,03,53,097/- has been made for the year towards
gratuity liability in the P & L Account to comply with the provisions of AS - 15 as per the
Actuarial Valuation. The Company has provided for Rs.2,47,97,498/- in the Balance Sheet
towards gratuity liability.

The valuation results as at 31-03-2019 are summarised in the Tables below:
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2.1. Asset and Liability (Balance Sheet Position)
Para 120(n) of AS 15

Particulars

Financial Year
Ending 31-03-2018

Financial Year
Ending 31-03-2019

Present Value of Defined Benefit

Obligations at the end 3,43,45,301 3,41,08,910
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end 46,00,900 95,21,412
Funded Status — Deficit/ (Surplus) 2,97,44,401 2,45,87,498
Unrecognised Past Service Cost

Effects of Asset Ceiling

Net Liability / (Asset) at the end

of the period 2,97,44,401 2,45,87,498

2.2. Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

Financial Year
Ending 31-03-2018

Financial Year
Ending 31-03-2019

Expense recognised in Profit and

Loss Account

76,92,039

1,03,53,097

2.3. Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benefit Obligation and Plan Assets

Para 120(n) of AS 15

Particulars

Financial Year
Ending 31-03-2018

Financial Year
Ending 31-03-2019

(Gain) /Loss on Plan Liabilities
% of Opening Plan Liabilities
Gain /(Loss) on Plan Assets

% of Opening Plan Assets

14,45,615
4.20%
-3,41,931
-72.64%

69,67,631
20.29%
-2,31,836
-5.04%

2. LEAVE SALARY:

Liability towards leave encashment benefits of Company employees is done on the basis
of Actuarial Valuation. The Company is accounting leave salary and pension contribution
of deputed officials on accrual basis.
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The Company made a provision of Rs.52,99,653/- towards leave salary encashment of
the Company employees during the year in the Profit and Loss Account. The Company
has made a provision of Rs.18,56,338/- towards leave salary and pension contribution of
deputed officials.

3. There is a demand from the Income Tax Department towards interest on penalty for the
Assessment years 1980-81 and 1981-82 amounting to ¥1,89,557. The company has filed
an application for waiver of interest before the Commissioner of Income Tax, Mangalore.
The Company was successful in getting the interest on penalty waived for the Assessment
years 1983-84 to 1986-87. The company is confident of succeeding in the waiver petition
and hence no provision is made in the accounts for the above amount of ¥1,89,557/-.
However, the Income Tax Department has adjusted the Income Tax refund dues of various
other assessment years towards their demand along with interest both aggregating to
¥2,12,467/-. No entry is passed in the books for the same.

4. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to afford comparison with those
of current year.

5. a) The Company is holding Rs. 25,632.62 hectares of land out of which Rs.12,724.43 hectares
of land transferred by the Karnataka Forest Department on equity basis and 12,908.19
hectares transferred on lease basis for raising and maintenance of cashew plantations.

b) Out of the 12,908.19 hectares of leased area handed over to KCDC by the Forest Department,
the lease period of 30 years expired/expires for 2832.30 hectares of land and the Company
has requested the Concerned Authority in the Office of Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests, Bangalore for renewal of lease for a further period of 30 years in the prescribed
form along with map and details of the area vide letter no. KCDC/JAS/A3/Cashew Lease/
2013-14 dated 24-08-2013. The matter is under correspondence.

6. a) The Company had leased the fenny factory to M/s. Goodrinks Beverages, Mangalore from
1991 to 1996 on a lease rent of ¥16.00 lakhs per annum with 10% increase every year for
5 years. The lessee surrendered the factory in 1992. When the Company demanded the
lease rent for the period subsequent to the surrender, the lessee M/s Goodrinks Beverages
invoked arbitration proceedings. Based on the award of the arbitrator the Company has
filed an execution petition No.41/2003 and insolvency petition bearing No.3/1999 in the
court for recovery of the amounts due. The Court adjudged all the partners of the above
firm as insolvent. The arbitration award money has not been accounted as income as a
measure of abundant caution.

b) The Company again leased the fenny factory to Sri. Harish Puthran from 1999 to 2004 on a
lease rent of ¥5.05 lakhs per annum with 10% increase every year for 5 years. The lessee
surrendered the factory in the year 2002 and raised a dispute, which has been referred to
an arbitrator. The arbitrator passed an award in favour of the Company. Thereafter, the
lessee filed a suit No.76/2003 in the Court of The District Judge, Udupi District, Udupi,
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which disposed off the suit by referring back the matter to the Secretary (Forest), who is
the sole arbitrator as provided in the lease agreement. The Arbitrator passed the award
on 17-02-2011. The lessee approached the District Court, Mangalore against the Award
dated 17-02-2011 seeking to set aside the same. The District Court dismissed the case by
upholding the decision of the Arbitrator. Harish N Puthran filed Miscellaneous First Appeal
(MFA) No0.4915/2015 in Honorable High Court of Karnataka. Since the matter is in the
Court, the lease income after the surrender of the factory has not been accounted in the
books. A sum of Rs.2,00,000/- received from Sri. Harish Puthran as security deposit at the
time of leasing the fenny factory is shown as liability under Note — 3 to the Balance Sheet.

7. As the activities of the Company consist of raising, improvement and maintenance of cashew
plantations, furnishing of information regarding licensed capacity, production and
consumption of raw material does not arise.

8. Managerial remuneration: 2018-19 2017-18
3 3
Chairman 1,04,677.00 6,60,000.00
Managing Director 21,06,801.00 23,33,209.00

9. The Company had neither made any imports, nor had any income in foreign exchange.

10. The claim made by the Company for a sum of ¥61,07,951/- with the Forest Department for
the years 1987 and 1988 and accounted in the books in earlier years has not yet been paid
by them. Under these circumstances a sum of ¥70,06,376.30 due for the year 1989 was not
accounted in the books as income though a claim has been made with the Forest
Department.

11. An amount of ¥24,00,000/- was received from Central Government under the centrally
sponsored scheme through Directorate of Cashew and Cocoa Development, Cochin for
maintenance of cashew plantations. Out of which, an amount of $10,00,000/- was utilized
to reduce the cost of the concerned cashew plantations maintained during the year raised
on 250 hectares during 2017 rains. The balance ¥14,00,000/- was utilized to reduce the
cost of the concerned cashew plantations maintained during the year raised on 350 hectares
during 2016 rains. The Company reduced the cost of the concerned fixed assets to the
extent of the grants received and spent so as to comply with the accounting standards — AS
12 - Accounting for Government grants.

12. Apart from the grant received as noted in para 11, a sum of ¥4,27,00,000/- received as
grant from Central Government under the RKVY Project towards various works. The
amount was utilized as per the allocation in the Detailed Project Report and requested for
revalidation for the unspent amount.

13. The Government of Karnataka issued order no. FEE:33:FPC:2004 dated 22-11-2004 for
the merging of the rubber unit of Karnataka Forest Development Corporation Ltd. with
Karnataka Cashew Development Corporation Ltd. and rename the merged Company as
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Karnataka Cashew & Rubber Development Corporation Ltd. 01-04-2015 has been taken
as the appointed date for the merger. Government of India, one of the major shareholders
and the employees through their Union has already given consent for the merger. The
merger process is underway.

The Government of Karnataka vide G.O. no. FEE:24:FPC:2002(1), Bangalore dated
21-11-2007 sanctioned a sum of ¥300 lakh to the Company for repayment of outstanding
loan availed from the consortium Banks. As per the said Government Order it is provided
that the terms and conditions of the amount sanctioned will be notified later. The Company
requested the Government of Karnataka vide letters dated 10-02-2010 and 26-04-2010 to
treat the amount as grant instead of loan. However, as per the instruction from the
Government, the Board took decision to request the Government to treat the said amount
as equity to Company instead of grant, a request submitted to Government accordingly.
As per the request, The Government of Karnataka vide order No. FEE/22/FPC/2010,
Bangalore dated 03/02/2012 has treated 300 lakhs as additional equity share capital.
The procedure of increase in authorized share capital as per the provision of the Act was
completed during the year 2013-14 and the shares allotted to the Government of Karnataka.
The Company has written to the Government of Karnataka seeking confirmation on the
action taken on the issue of interest amount of ¥1,24,33,305/- during the year 2011-12 and
awaiting for authentication from the Government.

Even though the Company is confident of recovery of the dues from the debtors older than
3 years, provision made for an amount of ¥11,14,574.66 as doubtful in the accounts as a
prudence.

There are 51 cases pending in various Courts. Since the recovery depends upon the decision
of the Courts and contingent in nature, the amount is not quantified.

Earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributed to
Equity Share holders by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during
the year. The Company has not issued any potential Equity Shares and accordingly the
Basic EPS and Diluted EPS are the same. The weighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during the year and preceding year were 75903.

There is no separate revenue for cashew apples. It is not economical to market the cashew
apples and also not popular among the consumers. Hence the Company sells the right to
harvesting of cashew usufructs as a whole.

There was a demand by the daily waged watchers of KCDC to pay them the difference
subsistence allowance for the period from 01-04-1996 to 01-05-2006. The Company in its
194" Board Meeting held on 30-10-2014 decided to extend the allowance to the daily
waged watchers to be payable in four installments starting from 2015-16. The total liability
in this regard comes to Rs.25,95,006/- and provision made for the liability in the accounts
during the year 2014-15. The entire liability towards same cleared during the year by
paying fourth instalment.
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20.

The KCDC was making contribution to Employees Provident Fund (EPF) on entire salary
(Basic + DA) of the employees without limiting the salary ceiling to 15,000/. However the
management of KCDC took the decision in 165" Board Meeting held on 30-10-2014 to
limit the contribution of EPF as per new ceiling of Rs.15,000/- of the basic pay. This was
implemented in KCDC to the supervisory cadre employees with effect from 01-11-2014
and to the workmen cadre of employees with effect from 01-07-2016 as per letter of KCDC
dated 12-07-2016. The limiting of EPF contribution to the ceiling of Rs.15,000/- of the pay
was objected by the Employees Union of KCDC and approached the Labour Commissioner.
The Labour Department of Karnataka Government forwarded the dispute to the Industrial
Tribunal, Mysuru on 23-07-2016 for disposal. The case is under progress.

21. KCDC considers the net sale proceeds in Profit & Loss Account and the Forest Development

22.

23.

Fee and VAT and now CGST and SGST are being directly taken to balance sheet as liability.

KCDC collects security deposit from the successful cashew contractors till the end of the
contract period. The security deposit is being collected in the form of Fixed Deposit Receipts
and will be kept in the file till the time to return the same to contractors. This file will be
kept under the safe custody of the Divisional Manager of the concerned Division Office.
The entire security deposit money along with interest, if any, in the form of Fixed Deposit
Receipts will be returned to the contractor after completion of the contract. Since, the entire
security deposit being returned to the contractors, there is no any financial implication to
KCDC out of the same and hence KCDC is not accounting for the same.

The interest on deposits received from the deposits made from the grant received under
RKVY scheme is not treated as income of the Company since the interest to be utilized
only for the specific purpose of the grant with permission from the Government.

Signatures to Note 1 to 21 and Notes on Accounts Schedule 22.

Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1.F.S.) (AVINASH T. J.)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DATE: 5-07-2019 AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
PLACE: MANGALORE. For M RAJESH KINI & CO,

Chartered Accountants,
(FirmNo.FRN008638S)

Sd-
(CA SUNIL BHAT)
PARTNER
Dated: 23-07-2019 M.No.025511.
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01-04-2018 TO 31-03-2019

For the year For the year
Particulars ending ending
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
3 3
Cash/Bank Balance at Beginning of Year 8,57,48,714 8,10,92,765
Operations
Cash receipts from customers 8,30,04,008 7,97,43,366
Cash paid for
Inventory Purchases 0 0
General operating and administrative expenses| -9,27,71,969 -8,51,84,446
Wage expenses 0 0
Interest 0 0
Income taxes -9,20,378 -6,06,250
Net Cash Flow from Operations -1,06,88,339 -60,47,330
Investing Activities
Cash receipts from
Sale of property and equipment 1,37,500 0
Grant from Central Government - DCCD 24,00,000 74,00,000
Grant from Government - RKVY 3,59,03,352 0
Comp. from Sowthadka Gram Panchayat 11,17,440 0
Cash paid for
Plantation Works -2,95,22,952 -1,53,30,324
Purchase of car and equipment -1,06,335 -1,36,906
Construction of training Centre - RKVY -18,00,000 0
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 81,29,005 -80,67,230
Financing Activities
Cash receipts from
Grant from Central Government - DCCD 1,20,000 36,00,000
Grant from Government - RKVY 67,96,648 0
Compensation from Varahi Project 0 0
Miscellaneous/Others 2,47,84,447 1,96,65,612
Cash paid for
Maintenance of Older C P -1,31,776 -41,15,382
Rejuvenation works - RKVY -67,96,648
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Repayment of loans 0 0
Miscellaneous/Others -5,56,407 -3,79,720
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 2,42,16,264 1,87,70,510
Net Increase in cash 2,16,56,930 46,55,950
Cash/Bank Balance at End of year 10,74,05,644 8,57,48,715
Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1.F.8.) (AVINASH T. J.)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DATE: 05-07-2019
PLACE : MANGALORE.

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT M)
PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

Date: 23-07-2019
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